The City of Snellville

2342 QOak Road

Snellville, Georgia 30078

(770) 985-3500 » FAX (770) 985-3525

AGENDA

WORK SESSION
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JUNE 28, 2021

Publication Date: June 24, 2021
TIME: 6:30 p.m.
DATE: June 28, 2021
PLACE: City Hall — Conference Room 145
I. CALL TO ORDER

I1. REVIEW REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA ITEMS

III. REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE
IV. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a) Update of Ongoing Projects [Bender]
b) Planning and Development and Code Enforcement Updates [Schulz]

c) Discussion about Sidewalk Plan Update [Warner]

d) Discussion about Update to the Towne Center Overlay District [Warner]
V1. EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session may be called:
* To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative proceedings or other
judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-2(1).

® To authorize negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize the ordering of an
appraisal related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a contract to purchase, dispose of,
or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent public vote; or enter into an option to purchase,
dispose of, or lease real estate subject to approval in subsequent public vote, which is excluded from the
Open Meetings Act pursuant to Section 50-14-3(b)(1}C).

»  Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic
evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-
14-3(b)(2).

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Parzons With Hearing Or Speech Disablltles Who Need To Contact The City Of Snaliville May Place Their Call Through The
Georgla Relay Center At (800) 265-0056 (Text Telephona) Or (800} 255-0135 {Voice Telephone).




The City of Snellvilte

2342 Oak Road

Snellville, Georgia 30078

(770) 985-3500 » FAX (770) 985-3525

AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JUNE 28, 2021
Publication Date: June 24, 2021
TIME: 7:30 p.m.
DATE: June 28, 2021
PLACE: Council Chambers
L CALL TO ORDER
II. INVOCATION -
III. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
1V. CEREMONIAL MATTERS

a) Administer the Oath of Office to Greg Perry for Chief of Police
b) PRO 2021-11 - Honoring the Snellville Municipal Clerk

V.  MINUTES

Approve the Minutes of June 14, 2021 Meetings and June 23, 2021 Special Called
Meeting

VI. INVITED GUESTS
None

VII. COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT REPORTS
VIII, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

1X. PUBLIC HEARING
None

X.  CONSENT AGENDA (Please see *Note)

XI. OLD BUSINESS

Persons With Hearing Or Speech Disahilties Yho Need Ta Contact The City Of Snellville May Place Thelr Call Through The
Georgla Relay Center At (800} 255-0056 (Texi Teleghone) Or (BAD) 265-0135 (Voice Telephona),




REGULAR BUSINESS & PUBLIC HEARING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JUNE 28, 2021
PAGE TWO

XII. NEW BUSINESS
a) Consideration and Action on Adoption of RES 2021-04 - Resolution for the
Municipal General Election for the City of Snellville, Georgia to Provide for a
Municipal Superintendent. Assistant Municipal Superintendents, Absentee Ballot
Clerk And Deputy Absentee Ballot Clerks [Bender]
b) Consideration and Action on RES 2021-05 - Resolution to Amend the City of

Snellville Council Policy for Processing Appointments to Boards, Commissions
and Authorities of the City [Bender]

¢) Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation of Norman Carter, Jr. to Parks
and Recreation Board Post 1 with an expiration date of June 3Q, 2023 [Bender]

d) Consideration and Action on Towne Center Overlay District [Warner]

XIII. COUNCIL REPORTS
X1V. MAYOR’S REPORT

XV, PUBLIC COMMENTS

* Section 2-53
Each member of the public who wishes to address the Mayor and City Council in public session
must submit their name, address and the topic (be as specific as possible) of their comments to the
City Clerk prior to making such comments. Individuals will be allotted five minutes to make their
comments and such comments must be limited to the chosen topic. Members of the public shall
not make inappropriate or offensive comments at a City Council meeting and are expected to
comply with our adopted rules of decorum.

* Decorum
You must conduct yourself in a professional and respectful manner, All remarks should be
directed to the Chairman and not to individual Council Members, staff or citizens in attendance.
Personal remarks are inappropriate.

XVL. EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session may be called:

» To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative proceedings or
other judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section
50-14-2(1),

s To authorize negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize the ordering of an
appraisal related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a contract to purchase,
dispose of, or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent public vote; or enter into an
option to purchase, dispose of, or lease real estate subject to approval in subsequent public vote,
which is excluded from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to Section 50-14-3(b)(1)(C).

s Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or
periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded pursuant to
0.C.G.A. Section 50-14-3(b)(2).

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

*Note: Items on the Consent Agenda may be read by title only. Upon the request of any Council Member, any item may
be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda prior to the adoption of the Regular Agenda.
The Consent Agenda, or the remainder thereof omitting the challenged items, shall be adopted by unanimous consent.




CITY OF SNELLVILLE
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS
JUNE 28, 2021

June 28

Council Meeting

Monday, June 28, 2021

6:30 pm Work Session — Conference Room 145, City Hall
7:30pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall

July 2

Red Cross Blood Drive

Friday, July 2, 2021

1:30 pm to 6:30 pm — Community Room

July 3

Farmers’ Market — Farm Products
Saturday, July 3, 2021
8:30am-12:30pm

Towne Green

July 4

Broadcast of 06/28/21 Council Meeting

Sunday, July 4, 2021

Watch the broadcast of the 06/28/21 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30pm

July 4

Star Spangled Snellville
Sunday, July 4, 2021
4:00 pm to 10:00 pm
Towne Green

July 5

Independence Day Observed — City Offices Closed
Monday, July 5, 2021

8:00 am -5:00 pm

Emergency Services will operate as usual

July 10

Farmers’ Market — Farm Products
Saturday, July 10, 2021
8:30am-12:30pm

Towne Green

July 12

Council Meeting

Monday, July 12,2021

6:30pm Work Session — Conference Room 145, City Hall
7:30pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall




WORK SESSION
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz, and Tod Warner. Also present City Manager Butch
Sanders, City Attorney Chuck Ross and Attorney Jay Crowley with Powell and Edwards Attorneys
at Law, Chief Roy Whitehead, Assistant Chief Greg Perry, Public Information Officer Brian
Arrington, and City Clerk Melisa Arnold.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

REVIEW REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
ITEMS

The agendas were reviewed. During discussion the consensus was to move the board
reappointments under new business to the consent agenda.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE
None

CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Attorney Ross advised an Executive Session would be needed.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Update of Ongoing Projects [Bender]

City Manager Sanders gave a Towne Center update.

Discussion was held about a possible referendum for alcohol sales and changing Sunday hours
under the new law that goes into effect on July 1¥. Consensus was to allow the Attorney to move
forward with these items.

Discussion was held about holding Special Called Meetings to discuss items regarding the Towne
Center and the Park Master Plan. Consensus was to start the June 28th meeting at 4 p.m. to discuss
Towne Center issues and hold a meeting on July 14" to discuss the Park Master Plan with
Goodwyn Mills.

Discussion about Cancellation of the August 9, 2021 Meetings [Bender]
Consensus was to cancel the meeting since this was during the Georgia Municipal Conference.

Discussion about Update to the City Noise Ordinance [Schulz]

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078 770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax www.snellville.org



WORK SESSION OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021
PAGE TWQO

Attorney Ross handed out a draft ordinance that was very similar to Gwinnett County’s noise
ordinance, The draft was reviewed and discussed and consensus was requested changes would
be sent to the Attorney.

Discussion about Resolution to Amend the City of Snellville Council Policy for Processing
Appointments to Boards, Commigsions and Authorities of the City [Bendet]

Attorney Ross handed out a draft resolution. He reviewed the two changes to the previously
adopted resolution 2014-04. After discussion the consensus was to add the new resolution to the
June 28" agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Bender read the closed meeting notice into the record as follows:

» To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative proceedings
or other judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to 0.C.G.A,
Section 50-14-2(1).

e Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or
periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded pursuant to
0.C.G.A. Section 50-14-3(b)(2).

Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel, 2™ by Council Member Destang, the meeting was

closed, with all Council Members and the Mayor present and voting in favor.,

The meeting was closed at 7:18 p.m.

The meeting reconvened at 7:23 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to adjourn; 2™ by Council Member Schulz; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk




PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz, and Tod Warner. Also present City Manager Butch
Sanders, City Attorney Chuck Ross and Attorney Jay Crowley with Powell and Edwards
Attorneys at Law, Chief Roy Whitehead, Assistant Chief Greg Perry, Public Information Officer
Brian Arrington, and City Clerk Melisa Arnold.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.

INVOCATION
Council Member Schulz gave the invocation.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
Chief Whitehead led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CEREMONIAL MATTERS
PRO 2021-09 - Recognition and Retirement of Chief Roy Whitehead

Mayor Bender and Council each recognized Chief Whitehead for his years of service.
Mayor Bender read the proclamation into the record and presented it to Chief Whitehead who
spoke about his service to the City and the support of his department.

MINUTES
Approve the Minutes of May 24, 2021 Meetings

Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2021 meetings,
2" by Council Member Destang; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

INVITED GUESTS
None

COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT REPORTS
None

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to approve the agenda with one change, move New
Business items c through g to the Consent Agenda, 2™ by Council Member Lenski; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road ~ Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax www.snellville.org



T
e

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS OF MAYOR AND COUNCII,
MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021
PAGE TWO

PUBLIC HEARING

2nd Reading - RZ 21-01 LUP 21-01 -~ Consideration and Recommendation on applications by
AXIS Infrastructure, LLC (applicant) and Britt and Camp, LLC (property owner) requesting to
amend the Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map from Low-Density

Residential to Medium-Density Residential and Official Zoning Map amendment from RS30
(Single-family Residential) District to RS-5 (Single-family Residential) District for a 13- lot

single-family (detached) residential subdivision on a 2.765+ acre site having a gross density of
4.7 units per acre, located at 2706 Lenora Church Road, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcel 5028
001

Mayor Bender advised that the applicant, Axis Infrastructure, LLC has requested to withdraw the
application,

Council Member Lenski made a motion to allow the withdrawal request by Axis Infrastructure,
LLC for RZ 21-01 and LUP 21-01, 2" by Council Member Warner; voted 6 in favor and 0
opposed, motion approved.

CONSENT AGENDA (Please see *Note)
Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation on Re-Appointment of the Following Planning
Commission Board Members:
Post 5 Kerry Hetherington — Term Expiration 6/30/2023
Post 6 Michael Kissel — Term Expiration 6/30/2023
Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation on Re-Appointment of the Following Board of

Appeals Board Members:
Post 5 Betty Ann Kumin — Term Expiration 6/30/2023

Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation on Re-Appointment of the Following

Development Authority of Snellville Board Members:
Post 1 Deborah Jones — Term Expiration 6/30/2025

Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation on the Re-Appointment of the Following Urban
Redevelopment Authority Board Members:

Post 5 Deborah Jones — Term Expiration 6/30/2025
Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation on Re-Appointment of the Following Parks and
Recreation Board Members:

Post 5 Nicole Irish — Term Expiration - June 30, 2023

Post 6 Darcy King — Term Expiration - June 30, 2023
Mayor Bender read the nominations into the record.
Council Member Schulz made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, 2" by Council Member
Destang; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
2™ Reading — ORD 2021-17 — Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget for Each Fund of

the City of Snellville, Georgia, Appropriating the Amounts Shown in Each Budget as

Expenditures/Expenses, Adopting the Several Items of Revenue Anticipations, and Prohibiting
Expenditures or Expenses from Exceeding the Actual Funding Available [Bender]




B

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021
PAGE THREE

Mayor Bender explained this is the second reading of the ordinance to adopt the Fiscal Year
2021-22 budget.

Council Member Lenski made a motion to adopt the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget with
reference to ORD 2021-17, 2" by Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed,
motion approved.

Consideration and Action on Approval of an Intereovernmental Cooperation Agreement with
Gwinnett County for the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development CDBG Program
Urban County Qualification and Authorization for the Mayor to Execute the Cooperation
Agreements [Bender]

Council Member Schulz made a motion to approve the Intergovernmental Cooperation
Agreement with Gwinnett County for the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
CDBG Program Urban County Qualification and authorize the Mayor to execute the Cooperation
Agreements, 2" by Council Member Warner; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved,

Items c-g were moved to the Consent Agenda.

COUNCIL REPORTS
Council Members Destang, Warner, Lenski, Schulz, and Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel each gave a
report.

MAYOR’S REPORT
Mayor Bender gave a report.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Diane Krause, 220 Oakside Way, Lawrenceville, spoke.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to adjourn, 2™ by Council Member Destang; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk




SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz, and Tod Warner. Also present City Attorney Chuck
Ross with Powell and Edwards, Attorneys at Law, Chief Roy Whitehead, Planning and
Development Director Jason Thompson, and City Clerk Melisa Arnold. Mr. George Roberson
Joined the meeting at 11:45 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.

Consideration and Action on Abatement of Nuisance Located at 2468 Mountain View Road
[Bender]

City Attorney Ross gave an update on the current situation with the house and tenant. Mr.
Roberson, who has medical power of attorney, arrived and spoke about the tenant’s condition
and the unhealthy state of the residence.

Discussion was held about possible programs and ways to get assistance for the tenant so he can
get the help he needs with daily routines.

Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to abate 2468 Mountain View Road, 2" by Council
Member Warner; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Mayor Bender read the closed meeting notice into the record as follows:
. To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative

proceedings or other judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to
0.C.G.A. Section 50-14-2(1).

. Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or
dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded
pursuant to 0.C.G.A. Section 50-14-3(b)(2).

Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel, 2nd by Council Member Schulz, the meeting was
closed, with all Council Members and the Mayor present and voting in favor.

The meeting was closed at 12:17 p-m.
The meeting reconvened at 12:35 p.m.

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road ~ Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500  770-985-3525 Fax  www.snellville.org



SPECIAL CALLED JOINT MEETING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 23, 2021
PAGE TWO

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to adjourn, 2™ by Council Member Schulz; voted 6 in

favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 12:35 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk




STATE OF GEORGIA

CITY OF SNELLVILLE

RESOLUTION 2021-04

A RESOLUTION FOR THE MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION FOR THE CITY OF
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO PROVIDE FOR A MUNICIPAL SUPERINTENDANT,
ASSISTANT MUNICIPAL SUPERINTENDANTS, ABSENTEE BALLOT CLERK AND

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RES 2021-04

DEPUTY ABSENTEE BALLOT CLERKS.
the City of Snellville will hold a General Election on Tuesday, November 2, 2021,
for the purpose of electing three (3) members of City Council. The posts to be
voted on are Post 3, Post 4, and Post 5; and
this General Election will be held in the Snellville City Hall, located at 2342 Oak
Road. The polls will open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 7:00 p.m.; and
the qualifying period for candidates opens Monday, August 16, 2021, at 8:30 a.m.
and closes on Wednesday, August 18, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. The hours of qualifying
each day shall be from 8:30 a.m. until 4:30 p.m. Any person desiring to run for
this office shall qualify in the office of the City Clerk by filing a Notice of
Candidacy; and
the qualifying fee for Council Post 3 and 4 is one hundred, twenty dollars
($120.00) and the qualifying fee for Council Post 5 is two hundred, forty dollars
($240.00); and
Advance Voting for the November 2, 2021, election will be Monday through
Friday starting October 12, 2021, through Friday, October 29, 2021, with
Saturday voting on October 16, 2021, and October 23, 2021. The hours of voting

each day shall be 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.; and



WHEREAS, the voter registration deadline for this election is October 4, 2021; and

WHEREAS, if no candidate receives a majority vote, then a run-off election will be held on

Tuesday, November 30, 2021, at the same location; and

WHEREAS, O.C.G.A. § 21-2-70.1 requires all municipal elections to be conducted by a

municipal superintendent; and

WHEREAS, O.C.G.A. § 21-2-380.1 requires the governing authority of a municipality to

appoint an absentee ballot clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia, wish to appoint a

municipal superintendent, assistant municipal superintendents, absentee ballot

clerk and deputy absentee ballot clerks;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of Snellville

as follows:

Section 1. City Clerk Melisa Arnold is hereby appointed as Municipal
Superintendent and Absentee Ballot Clerk. Ariann Stone, Regina Hart, and
Gabriela Downs are appointed as Assistant Municipal Superintendents and
Deputy Absentee Ballot Clerks; and

Section 2. City Clerk Melisa Arnold is hereby directed to publish an advertisement in
the legal organ notifying the citizens of the qualifying period and the
qualifying fee.

Section 3. All notices, signage, instructions, ballots, and any other materials related
to the elections referenced above shall be provided in the Spanish
language as well as English.

IT IS SO RESOLVED, this day of June, 2021.

RES 2021-04

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE]



ATTEST:

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk

APPROVED ASTO FORM:

W. Charles Ross, City Attorney
Powell & Edwards, P.C.

RES 2021-04

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem

Solange Destang, Council Member

Cristy Lenski, Council Member

Gretchen Schulz, Council Member

Tod Warner, Council Member



PUBLIC NOTICE
QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTION
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA

Notice is hereby given that the City of Snellville will hold a General Election on Tuesday, November 2,
2021 for the purpose of electing three (3) members of City Council. The posts to be voted on are Post 3,
Post 4, and Post 5

The qualifying period for candidates opens Monday, August 16, 2021, at 8:30 a.m. and closes on
Wednesday, August 18, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. The hours of qualifying each day shall be from 8:30 a.m. until
4:30 p.m. Any person desiring to run for this office shall qualify in the office of the City Clerk by filing a
Notice of Candidacy. The qualifying fee for Council Post 3 and 4 is one hundred, twenty dollars (5120.00)
and the qualifying fee for Council Post 5 is two hundred, forty dollars ($240.00); and

Advance Voting for the November 2, 2021, election will be Monday through Friday starting October 12,
2021, through Friday, October 29, 2021, with Saturday voting on October 16, 2021, and October 23, 2021.
The hours of voting each day shall be 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.

The voter registration deadline is October 4, 2021 for persons to be eligible to vote in the Municipal
General Election and, if necessary, Runoff.

This election will be held in the Snellville City Hall, located at 2342 Oak Road, Snellville, Georgia. The polls
will open for the November 2, 2021 General Election at 7:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m. If no
candidate receives a majority vote, then a runoff election will be held on Tuesday, November 30, 2021, at
the same location.

Filed this 14™" day of July, 2021
Melisa Arnold
City Clerk

NOTA INFORMATIVA
PERIODO DE CALIFICACION PARA ELECCION MUNICIPAL
CIUDAD DE SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA

Se pone en conocimiento del publico que la Ciudad de Snellville llevara a cabo una Eleccion General el
martes, 2 de Noviembre 2021 para el proposito de elegir tres (3) miembros de Concejo municipal. Los
puestos que seran votados son Puesto 3, Puesto 4 y Puesto 5.

El periodo de calificacion abre el lunes, 16 de Agosto 2021 a las 8:30 a.m. y cierra el miercoles, 18 de
Agosto 2021 a las 4:30 p. m. Las horas de calificacion cada dia seran de las 8:30 a.m. hasta las 4:30 p.m.
Cualquier persona que desea presentarse como candidato debe calificar en la oficina del Secretario
Municipal de la Ciudad con un Anuncio de la Candidatura. La tarifa para calificar para el Puesto de Concejo



3y 4 es ciento veinte dolares ($120.00) y la tarifa para calificar para el Puesto de Concejo 5 es doscientos
cuarenta dolares (5240.00); y

Votacion Avanzada para la eleccion 2 de Noviembre 2021 sera de lunes a viernes comenzando el 12 de
Octubre 2021 hasta el viernes, 29 de Octubre 2021 con votacion de sabado el 16 de Octubre 2021 vy el 23
de Octubre 2021. Las horas de votacion cada dia seran de 9:00 a.m. hasta las 5:00 p.m.

La fecha tope para inscripcion de votantes es el 4 de Octubre 2021 para toda la persona elegible
para votar en la Eleccion Municipal General y, si es necesario, la segunda vuelta.

Esta eleccion se celebrara en el Palacio Municipal de Snellville, localizado en el 2342 Oak Road,

Snellville, Georgia. Las urnas se abriran para la Eleccion General 2 de Noviembre 2021 a las 7:00 a.m. y
cierran alas 7:00 p.m. Si ningun candidato recibe el voto mayoritario una segunda vuelta se tomara acabo
el martes, 30 de Noviembre 2021 en el mismo lugar.

Presentado el dia 14 de Julio, 2021
Melisa Arnold
Secretario Municipal de la Ciudad



	Work Session Agenda

	Public Hearing & Regular Business Agenda

	Announcements

	Minutes for Approval

	RES 2021-04 - November 2 2021 Election


